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Case Officer

Gemma Delves

Date 28 October 2014
Dear Flaine

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT (as amended)

79 - 86 Chancery Lane, variation of condition 3 of planning permission ref 2013/2159/P

I refer to your letter of the 2™ October 2014 concerning the above.

The City of London does not wish to make any observations in relation to this proposal.

Yours sincerely

Ted Rayment
Assistant Divector
Development Management
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